ENGLISH

Bureau of Emergency
Preparedness, EMS
and Systems of Care

M&DHHS

Michigan Department or Health & Human Services

QUALITY ASSURANCE TASK FORCE
Minutes
March 28, 2025
10:00 a.m.
*VIRTUAL ONLY*
Join the meeting now
+1 248-509-0316 Conference ID: 569 822 878#

Attendance:

Member Roll Call:

B. McDavid L. Weber, L. Martin, Dr. Wise, Dr. Domeier, Dr. Fales, Dr. Paul.
Absent:

Dr. Edwards-chair, Dr. Noel, D. Wagner.

MCA Representatives:
R. Warnemuende, Dr. Gunga, and Dr. Hanson, Saginaw-Tuscola MCA; K. Rushford, Marquette
Alger MCA; K. Henderson, Washtenaw Livingston MCA; N. Harrison, Dr. Greig, and J. Clayton,
Midland Gladwin MCA.

Guests:

B. Trevithick, Genessee County MCA; C. Robinet, Superior; J. Bestard, Detroit Fire; K. Dunklow,
Traverse City; M. Bentley and M. Richardson, Region 5; Dr. Krohmer, Region 6; K. Patterson,
Medic 1; J. Hogue, Bronson; C. Simon, STFD; B. Priese, Tri-County MCA; M. Kropp, Macomb
County MCA,; J. Theut, Oakland County MCA; C. Herbert, Corewell.

Bureau Staff:
Babb, Kuhl, Piette, Baker, Corey, Flory, Pantaleo.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Dr. Domeier.

Minutes and agenda: Motion to approve the agenda and the minutes from 02/28/2025
(Martin, McDavid). Approved.

BUSINESS:
1. SPECIAL STUDY REPORTS

2. CONSENT AGENDA
e Motion to approve (Wise, Paul). Approved. Domeier Abstained.
a. WASHTENAW LIVINGSTON MCA
¢ 8.3 Ambulance Diversion
e 9.6(s2) Naloxone Medication Kit Contents and Distribution Procedure
e 10.6 MCI

All meetings are recorded. Al devices are not allowed per MDHHS and will be removed.
Page 1 of 3



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTI0MzQ3Y2MtZTE0Zi00YjUwLWI0YjEtNjA3MGMzMDU4YTk1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d5fb7087-3777-42ad-966a-892ef47225d1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b04a5578-8ecb-4413-b5ec-3a072303d712%22%7d

Bureau of Emergency
Preparedness, EMS
and Systems of Care

M&DHHS

Michigan Department or Health & Human Services

3. MCA AGENDA
a. MARQUETTE ALGER MCA
e Community Paramedicine — Special Study - Motion to approve (Paul,
Martin). Approved.

o Katrina Rushford presented to the group. They’ve been trying to
get started and finally have paramedics to participate, and she
discussed. Emily Baker asked if they were working with Michigan
Center for Rural Health and Katrina confirmed. Dr. Domeier asked
about patient population and the education. Katrina and Krisy
answered. Jesse Hogue mentioned diabetic vs. diabetes. Krisy
advised that will be looked at when they revise the state
protocols, as that is what they are using. Lynn Weber asked about
community outreach from a global perspective. Krisy addressed.
The grant that provided dedicated staff to CIP expired several
years ago. The global specifications going forward are not
determined yet. Betsy McDavid asked about clinicals, and Katrina
answered that the students are doing home health and hospice
work and discussed the breakdown.

b. MIDLAND GLADWIN MCA
e 7.13(s) Nitrous Oxide - Motion to approve with the recommendation
they talk to Krisy for wordsmithing (Martin, Paul). Approved.
e 5.7 Transport of STEMI patients - Motion to approve as special study
(Paul, McDavid). Approved.

o Krisy advised she had provided guidance on 7-13 to the MCA and
for 5-7, Northwest Regional is currently under special study for
this one.

o Dr. Greig spoke for the MCA.

a. 5.7:Krisy encouraged this to stay as a special study so
there are reporting obligations to the QATF before this
becomes a regular protocol. Krisy will provide a schedule.
Dr. Greig advised they are already tracking the data. Dr.
Domeier asked what part of the protocol makes this a
special study. Krisy advised it is the heparin and discussed.
Dr. Fales also said prehospital heparin is not in any
national guidance, such as NASEMSO. Betsy suggested
working with AHA, and Dr. Greig advised they have
achieved gold medal status already for EMS.

b. 7.13(s): The group discussed the history of this protocol.
Krisy discussed things that need to be addressed in the
protocol. She asked for clarification on how to handle the
medications. Dr. Fales said this would be a special case and

All meetings are recorded. Al devices are not allowed per MDHHS and will be removed.
Page 2 of 3



Bureau of Emergency
Preparedness, EMS
and Systems of Care

M&DHHS

Michigan Department or Health & Human Services

discussed. Krisy went over her thoughts and questions on
the protocol. It was decided to approve with working with
Krisy for wordsmithing.
c. SAGINAW-TUSCOLA MCA
¢ 8.42 Hospice and Palliative Comfort Care Protocol - Motion to approve
(Paul, Weber). Approved.

o Rob Warnemuende presented to the group. Krisy advised that
they have already addressed what the department requested.
Education and updating were discussed. This protocol is specific
to home medicine and would switch to a different protocol if
using meds from the drug box. The group discussed how this may
play out. Dr. Fales suggested looking at this for a state protocol.
Dr. Domeier asked about medical oversight. Rob addressed and
discussion ensued.

q, State Protocols/Bylaws: None.

5. Other Matters: None.

6. Next Meeting: April 25, 2025

7. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 11:07 a.m. (Domeier, Martin). Adjourned.

All meetings are recorded. Al devices are not allowed per MDHHS and will be removed.
Page 3 of 3



